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Rivera, Maribel

From: Cindy Patti [cpatti@azzarellibuilders.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:.40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Change of Address

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Good morning,

As of June 1, 2011 we will be moving our offices.

Our new principal address is 2902 North Armenia Avenue
Suite 101 )
Tampa, Florida 33607

Our new mailing address is P.O. Box 4809
Tampa, Florida 33677-4809

The following are the names, FEI #'s and document numbers of the entities that will be affected by this

change:

Azzarelli Builders, Inc. 59-3032424 501880
Azzarelli Enterprises, Ltd. 59-2886331 A26263
Azzarelli Place, Inc. 36-4023310 P95000041789
Azzarelli Properties, Inc. 59-3552878 P98000105309
Busch Bivd. Land Corp. 59-3315685 P95000033670

" If you have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.
- Cindy Patti

Azzarelli Builders, Inc.
9000 North 18th Street
Suite A

Tampa, Florida 33604
Telephone 813-935-9569
Fax 813-935-0425
Moblle 813-363-2415

E-Mail cpatti@azzarellibuilders.com

AZZARELLT
Builders, Tnc,

DEVELOPMENT - CONSIRUCTION + MANAGEMENT

§13-535.9569

Please visit our website: www.azzarellibuilders.com
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